& Ref. Ares(2019)5129758 - 07/08/2019

(EMPL)
From: I /s Hvssen)
Sent: jeudi 21 décembre 2017 14:27
To: apple.com’
Subject: RE: Apple / Meeting request, January 23rd - 24th
Attachments: Copy of visitors-template.xlsx

ool

Thank you for your message. | assume we will meet sooner than 2019!
23-24 January 2018 is already very dense — | could still offer a slot at 9:30 on 24 January.

If this suits you, | would ask you to fill in the attached form for accreditation purposes and to send it back to-

- (in copy).

Have a merry Christmas and a good start of 2018!

Best regards,

Policy Assistant

Cabinet of Commissioner Marianne Thyssen
Employment, Social Affairs, Skills and Labour Mobility
European Commission, BERL

200 Rue de la Loi, B-1049 Brussels, Belgium

Tel. +32.2.29
(@ec.europa.eu

From: @apple.com [mailt @apple.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 20 2/ PM

To: m (CAB-THYSSEN)
Subject: Apple / Meeting request, January 23rd - 24th

Dear I

I hope this e-mail finds you well.

I am reaching out today as my colleague Sarah Herrlinger - Global Director for Accessibility, will be
in Brussels again next January 23rd and 24th; we thought it would be a good moment to check in
and discuss the progress of the European Accessibility Act, if you are available.

I was thinking we could organize a joint meeting with your colleague _ like we did last
time. I am happy to send her a separate meeting request, but I’d defer to you on what you believe it’s
the best approach.



Sarah and | would be available on the afternoon of the 23rd, between 4 and 6 pm, or the 24th
basically all day except for 4h30 to 5h30.

| wish you the best for the upcoming holiday season, and | hope to meet you soon in 2019!

"' - Senior Manager, Government Affairs Europe « +3 2 R
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